

## **MEPIC Advisory Board Committee Meetings Conference Call Minutes**

Tallahassee, Florida 9 August 2017 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

#### Awareness and Prevention Committee (1:00 – 2:00 PM)

- In attendance:
  - o Dan Campbell
  - o Julie Collins
  - o Erin Rounds
  - o Craig Schroeder
  - o Stephanie White
- **Craig Schroeder (CS)**: We will begin be asking if there is any new items for review? • NONE
- **CS**: Okay we can move on to the curriculum review sheet.
  - **CS**: It has been given to Judd who I have asked to review the first draft that Julie Collins created.
  - **CS**: Is there anything else we want to add to the discussion on the curriculum review?
  - Dan Campbell (DC): I sent out a list of items about the document. Was that discussed at the last meeting, I'm sorry I couldn't make it.
    - CS: I'm sorry, I think I may have overlooked it; I will find that information and send it out.
- CS: Next on the list is the subject matters for each Subject Matter Expert. I believe this committee wanted to identify the areas in which a subject matter expert would be needed to vet curriculum
  - **DC**: Is there a way to look at curriculums on other subjects? Like human trafficking or date rape?
    - CS: Are you talking about looking for something as base or a model?
    - **DC**: Well I'm thinking of what materials we are going to be targeting. . When I was on a school anti-drug board, any person who wanted to speak on a school subject had to be vetted by the body.
    - DC: I think we need to narrow what subjects we want to consider.
    - Julie Collins (JC): I know that DOE has personal safety curriculum and very few are abduction specific. There may be more out there.

#### AT THIS TIME, THE CALL WAS DISCONNECTED. ALL MEMBERS OF THE CALL WERE ABLE TO RECONNECT.

• **CS**: I will try to relay this information to Judd and ask him for his input.

• **CS**: Next on the objective is amending objective A-1.4.

**Current Objective:** Develop curriculum and materials for law enforcement to use to educate vulnerable populations about the potential dangers about being tracked and becoming susceptible to predators on online and texting.

**Proposed Amendment:** Establish best practice standards for curriculum and materials for law enforcement to educate vulnerable populations about specific and potential dangers in online and texting platforms.

- **CS**: We can't vote on this item yet but are there any additions or changes that anyone would like to propose?
  - NONE
- **JC**: Before we go, I just wanted to say I feel for everyone involved in the case where the Polk county kid was found deceased. I can only how imagine how difficult that must be.
  - Stephanie White (SW): I can tell you it is quite difficult on the officers.
- **CS**: Before we go, I want to ask if everyone on the line plans to be in attendance for Missing Children's Day.
  - o SW: Yes
  - o **JC**: Yes
  - o **DC**: Yes.
- **CS**: If no one has anything else, we can adjourn.

## Adjourned

#### **Response and Recovery Committee (2:00 – 3:00 PM)**

- In attendance:
  - o Jeffrey Bissainthe
  - o David Brand
  - o Christina Harris
  - o James Previtera
  - o Erin Rounds
  - o Craig Schroeder
  - o Stephanie White
- James Previtera (JP): I can go ahead and kick everything off.
- **JP**: Has everyone had a chance to look at the minutes from the last call? Does anyone have anything to add?
  - o **NONE**
  - **JP**: Does FDLE have anything to add?
    - Craig Schroeder (CS): Nothing on our end.
- JP: Can we get an update on the license plate readers from Angie?
  - CS: Unfortunately, Angie couldn't join us on the call. I know last I heard from her, her organizing was having a meeting to determine the practicality of the LPRs going forward but I have not yet heard back from her.
  - **JP**: I would like to point out something else: Vigilant Solutions is a scanning software that scans for tags looking for repos. LEOs could use that on repo vehicles to see if any repos are related to missing or Amber.
  - **JP**: I know we probably aren't in a place where we can move forward with that but that's something to look at.
    - **CS**: I can certainly put it on the agendas to keep it up for discussion at future meetings.
- **JP**: At the last meeting there were some questions for Brett that Craig was going to check on. Do we have any updates?
  - CS: Yes, one question was if FDLE is using any social media scanning devices. The short answer is yes, they are. The longer answer is that there is a number of different software but there is no single software that FDLE is using.
  - **CS**: The other question was about any training announcements.
    - **CS**: Brett let me know that the last two CART teams would be certified by the beginning of November.
- JP: Next I want to ask Stephanie for an update on the online academy training material.
  - **Stephanie White (SW)**: I have the training materials, but Craig pointed out something. The material is for law enforcement only, and by emailing it out that would make it a matter of public record.
  - SW: So I sent the information to Craig, but he held off on sending it.
  - **CS**: And it seems it won't be a problem to send that info because it looks like it may be subject to public record already, but we want to make sure.

- **JP**: Is there any new business:
  - o **NONE**
- JP: Well if no one has anything else we can adjourn.

# Adjourned

### **Communication and Technology Committee (3:00 – 4:00 PM)**

- In attendance:
  - $\circ \quad \text{Julie Collins} \\$
  - o John Pitta
  - o Peggy Pitta
  - o Erin Rounds
  - o Craig Schroeder

THE MEMBERS OF THIS COMMITTEE DETERMINED THERE WEREN'T ENOUGH MEMBERS PRESENT FOR A SUBSTANTIVE MEETING.

## Adjourned